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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP)

1. Awards will be made in the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept of reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legislative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4. Priof to any award, the apparent successtul vendor must be properly registered with the Purchasing Division and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

b. Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are to be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, contingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. in the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for these services or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30.

6. Payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or setvices.

7. interest may be paid for late payment in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

8, Vendor preference v&ill be granted upon writlen request in accordance with the West Virginia..Code.

9, The State of West Virginia is exempt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse stich taxes,

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any Purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days wrltten notice fo the seller.

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights

and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12.  Any reference to automatic renewal is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual writlen
agreement of the parties.

13.  BANKRUPTCY: In the event the vendor/contractor files for bankruptcy prolection, this Contract may be deemed
null and void, and terminated without further order.

14.  HIPAA Business Associate Addendum - The West Viginia Stale Government HiPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Atiorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(http:ﬂwww.state.wv.us!admin/purchasei\rrclhipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meets the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Protected Health
information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS

1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.

2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications, Any deviation from the specifications
must be clearly indicated by the bidder. Alternates offered by the bidder as EQUAL 1o the specifications must be
clearly defined. A bidder offering an alternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations fo specifications.

3. Complete all sections of the quotation form.

4, Unit prices shall prevail in cases of discrepancy.

5. All quotations are considered F.O.B. destination unless alternate shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

6. BID SUBMISSION: All quotations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the date and time

of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result in bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Street East
Post Office Box 50130
Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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Req # DEP 14286
Union Prong (Carpenter) Landslide
Addendum #1

CORRECTIONS TO CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS

Add to Specification 5.1 — 2" paragraph — “This plan shall include a copy of the
reclamation plan showing the location of the Contractor’s proposed sediment control
measures.”

Change Specification 8.6 “Pay Items” — Now reads “Item 8.0, Slide Excavation/Drill
Road Excavation, per lump sum. Change to read “Item 8.0, Subsidence Cracks/Drill
Road Excavation, per lump sum.”

ADDITION TO DESIGN DRAWINGS

Sheet 3 of 6 Reclamation Plan and Tax Map — Add approximately 600 linear feet ofa 4”
layer of crusher run stone to the access road from what is labelled as Route 26/9 (Tate
Hollow Road) up to the 36” Culvert on Profile C.

" BID SHEET REVISION

Substitute the existing Contractor’s bid sheet with the new attached Contractor’s bid
sheet.



QUESTIONS ASKED ON MINE BENCH

Q: In the piezometers, how much water is in the mines?

A: The levels in the piezometers may vary according to the rainfall and infiltration into
the mine. Last year some of the levels were at 2° to 3’ but last year was a dry year. The
piezometers are available on site to enable the Contractors to determine current levels,

Q: What is the height of the coal.

A: Drill logs are included in the Construction Specifications showing voids and coal
thicknesses. The thickness may vary across the site. The drill hole locations are shown
on the Design Drawings.

Q: Do the access roads get reclaimed. _

A: The access roads will be reclaimed according to the Construction Specifications and
Design Drawings. The drill access roads are to be reclaimed and the original roads are to
be left open.

Q: Is the Contractor to take out the humps?
A: No, only what is necessary to construct the channels.

Q: When putting the mine seals in, will the Contractor have to do anything with the
highwall?

A: The Contractor will only be required to backfill the mine seal. The existing highwall
is too extensive to try to eliminate totally.

Q: Does the residents pond stay in?

A: Yes, the resident wants to keep his pond. Only work around the pond as is shown on
the Design Drawings. The pond is not to be used for sediment control purposes and
needs to be protected from sediment from construction activities.

Q: Does the grass lined channels have to go against the highwall?
A: No, the grass lined channels will be placed at the locations and elevations shown on
the Design Drawings.
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Q: Can the Contractor get dirt to cover black from the bench?
A: The Contractor can obtain soil cover material from inside the construction limits as
long as the material will support the revegetation plan.

Q: Is this ditch to be grass lined? (Channel adjacent to BB-6)
A: Yes, this is a grass lined Texas Crossins as shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Do the grass lined channel get fabric under them?
A: No, the channels are to be constructed as shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Will the underdrain be cut in rock?
A: The underdrain could possibly be cut in rock. The cut for the underdrain is shown on
the profile on the Design Drawings.

Q: If the underdrain is cut through rock, can the Contractor shoot it or will it have to be
hammered?

A: Logs of Boring on the existing mine bench have been included in the Construction
Specifications as an aid to the Contractors. Blasting is covered in Section 7.2.1 “Stone”
of the Construction Specifications.

Q: Will the Contractor have to put a liner in the underdrain?
A: No. The underdrain is to be constructed according to the Construction Specifications
and Design Drawings.

Q: Will these roads (on the bench) just have to be left 4-wheeler accessible?
A: The roads are to be left in a better than or equal to condition. Approximately the same
width and condition as currently exists.

Q: Will the riprap for the ditches have to be sandstone or limestone?
A: Rock riprap shall be either as oulined in Section 7.2.1 “Stone” of the Construction
Specifications.

Q: Are all the portals on this bench?
A: The portal locations are shown on the Design Drawings.
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QUESTIONS ASKED AT DROP INLET AREA

Q: What is the size of the pipe under the road?
A: The pipe sizes are shown on the Construction Drawings.

QUESTIONS ASKED AT THE 36” DIAMETER PIPE AREA

Q: Are we going to gravel this road?
A: Crusher run stone is now to be placed in accordance with this addendum.

QUESTIONS ASKED AT THE ABANDONED AUTOMOBILES

Q: Are these ditches going to tie to the new pipe?
A: The channels are to discharge to natural drainage as shown on the Design Drawings.

Q: Does the Contractor need to stone the channel all the way to the pipe.
A: No. The Contractor will stone the channels as shown on the Design Drawings.



Union Prong (Carpenter) Landslide
Requisition # DEP 14286 o Das

Contractor's Bid Sheet

Addendum #1

Company Name:

Address:

DEP reserves the right to request additional infermation and
supporting decumentation regarding unit prices when the unit price
appears to be unreasonable.

ITEM
NO. | QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

1.0 | Lump Sum JMOBILIZATION (LIMITED TO 10% OF TOTAL BI) L.S.
2.0 | Lump Sum JCONSTRUCTION LAYOUT (LIMITED TO 5% TOTAL BID) L.S.
3.0 | Lump Sum |QUALITY CONTROL (LIMITED TO 3% OF TOTAL BID) LS.
4.0 | Lump Sum |SITE PREPARATION (LIMITED TO 10% OF TOTAL BID) L.S.
5.0 2560 L.E. JSEDIMENT CONTROL BARRIER

6.0 | Lump Sum |[REVEGETATION LS.

7.1 3260 L.F |GRASS LINED CHANEL

7.2 640 L.F. ]2.5'ROCK RIPRAP CHANNEL
7.3 2160 L.F. |1.5 ROCK RIPRAP CHANNEL
74 300 L.F. JUNDERDRAIN

7.5 30LF. 12" LD. HDPE PIPE

7.6 40 LF. 124" L.D. HDPE PIPE

7.7 45 LF |30'L.D. HDPE PIPE

7.8 40 L.F. 136" LD, HDPE PIPE

7.9 1 DROP INLET

7.10 | Lump Sum [HEADWALL L.S.
8.0 | Lump Sum JSUBSIDENCE CRACKS /DRILL ROAD EXCAVATION L.S.
9.0 250 TONS |CRUSHER RUN STONE

10.1 24 WET MINE SEAL

10.2 2 MINE PORTAL REGRADE




